

- Saginaw/Midland - this is a Lake Huron/Saginaw Bay intake, so is the question relevant?
- Detroit - we believe all of DWSD's intakes are more than 5 miles downstream of WWTPs > 2 mgd. We're still waiting to hear about one intake, but it appears to be OK. See attached note.

Is that the information you needed? Do we need to look at Grand Rapids and Saginaw/Midland in WWTP impacts since they are lake intakes?

-Pete

Peter Ostlund
Field Operations Section Chief
Water Resources Division
Michigan Dept. of Natural Resources & Environment
P.O. Box 30458,
Lansing, Michigan 48909-7958
517-373-1982
ostlundp@michigan.gov

From: Ostlund, Peter (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 1:08 PM
To: Bartley, Cheryl (DEQ); Blazic, Ryan (DEQ); Casey, Steve (DEQ); Hartz, Andrew (DEQ); Hill, Charles (DEQ); Jankowski, Brian (DEQ); Jordan, Kameron (DEQ); Masterson, Mike (DEQ); Rudolph, Brian (DEQ); Russell, Jon (DEQ); Saldivia, Luis (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Worm, Michael (DEQ); Yoon, Hae-Jin (DEQ)
Cc: Babcock, Robert (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Water Sector Request

The Michigan State Police are requesting information about WWTPs.

First they would like a list of any WWTPs serving populations greater than 100,000 people. Our database (NMS) doesn't have that information. Can you ask your staff what WWTP might fall into this category? I'm assuming the UP, Cadillac and Gaylord Offices won't be responding to this, but I would appreciate a response from the other districts.

They'd also like a list of WWTPs that discharge greater than 2 MGD within 5 river miles of a water intake serving populations of 100,000 or more. I assume that might only hit SEMI and Grand Rapids districts because you need a surface water intake serving a population greater than 100,000. That might only be DWSD and Grand Rapids/Wyoming. The attached files is helpful in identifying which systems serve populations of 100,000+.

If you can send me your list, or that you don't have anything on the list, I would appreciate it.

Here is a link of the population of Michigan cities: [http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_municipalities_in_Michigan_\(by_population\)](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_municipalities_in_Michigan_(by_population))

thanks, Pete

Peter Ostlund
Field Operations Section Chief
Water Resources Division
Michigan Dept. of Natural Resources & Environment

P.O. Box 30458,
Lansing, Michigan 48909-7958
517-373-1982
ostlundp@michigan.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Babcock, Robert (DNRE)
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 1:00 PM
To: Ostlund, Peter (DNRE); Hill, Charles (DNRE)
Subject: FW: FW: Water Sector Request

Pete

Here's what we gave MSP for drinking water fac's

bob

Robert F. Babcock
Water Operator, Training, Certification and Security Chief Resource Management Division Michigan Department of Environmental
Quality
525 W. Allegan St.
Lansing, MI 48909-7773
babcockr@michigan.gov
517 373 8566
"a life is not important except in the impact it has on other lives" Jackie Robinson

-----Original Message-----

From: Chuhlan, Laura (DNRE)
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 11:12 AM
To: Babcock, Robert (DNRE); Leece, James
Subject: RE: FW: Water Sector Request

Jim, attached is a spreadsheet with, what I hope is, the info you requested regarding the Water Sector info.

Laura A. Chuhlan, PE
Operator Training & Certification Unit
Resource Management Division
DEQ
P.O. Box 30241 - OTCU 3S
Lansing 48909-7741.
Phone: 517-241-7157
Fax: 517-241-0325
Certified Operators: Check your CEC's Online:
Website: www.michigan.gov/deqoperatortraining

-----Original Message-----

From: Babcock, Robert (DNRE)
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:50 AM
To: Arntz, Renee (DNRE); Brun Del Re, Paul (DNRE); Chuhlan, Laura (DNRE); Holmquist, Dan (DNRE); Koenigsknecht, John